

LUVERRY YOUNG

3771 Chicken George Trl
Ripley, TN 38063
731-460-9059
yluverryyoung@yahoo.com

Skills Summary

I have been a licensed practical nurse for ten years. I am competent in working in various areas in the healthcare field such as home health, private duty, and nursing homes. I am currently the supervisor over LPNs, CNAs, PCAs and all staff in the building after 4:30 p.m. I have experience in testing staff and residents for COVID. I also have worked on the COVID unit. I have taken care of patients with many types of needs such as patients with dementia, psych issues, trachs, vents, midline, picc lines, peg tubes as well as young and geriatrics patients. I also had the privilege of doing my clinical rotation at Vanderbilt's Children Hospital and Tricentennial's Mental Health Hospital in Nashville TN. I am CPR & AED certified.

Education

- ❖ Bachelor of Science in Nursing -East Tennessee State University- 5/2020
- ❖ Associate Degree in General Studies-Dyersburg State-12/2018
- ❖ Licensed Practical Nursing – Tennessee Technology Center-Ripley-2010
- ❖ Diploma – Ripley High School, Ripley TN-1995

Experience

Magnolia Creek

RN- Oct 2020- April 2021

Supervised all evening shift staff. Delegated assignments. Performed head to toe assessments, administered meds via IV, PICC line, Midline. Responsible for conducting teachable moments and educating staff. Communicated with doctors and pharmacy. Updated care plans. Discharged and educated residents/family.

Your Shared Hands

LPN- May 2015-present

Performed assessments, trach care, monitored patient on vent, recorded vent readings, assisted with ADLs, patient and caregiver teaching, documented, communicated with doctors, monitored /reported changes in patient's status.

Magnolia Creek

March 2017-Sept 2018

Performed assessments, assisted with ADLs. Performed patient and caregiver teaching, documented, communicated with doctors, monitored /reported changes in patient's status.

Care All-Private Duty

Jan 2012-March 20107

Performed assessments, documented, communicated with doctors, performed patient and caregiver teaching, g-tube feeding s, care of g- tube site, administered medications, maintained safe environment for patient and monitored /reported changes in status of patient.

Care All – Home Health

March 2011- Nov 2011

Communicated with doctors, performed patient teaching, performed wound care, reported changes in patient status, performed accu-checks.

Awards and Acknowledgements

I was president of my LPN class, I was on the Dean's list at ETSU during the summer semester. My final GPA of the BSN program at ETSU was 3.34.